

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P.O. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 12, 1957

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Emery C. Arnold

Re: Jicarilla "I" #1
Sec. 20, T-27N, R-2W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We propose to drill the subject well to a projected depth of 7650', and attempt completion in the Pictured Cliffs, Mesa Verde, and Gallup Zones.

The proposed casing program for this well will be: Approximately 300' of 16" casing, 4200' of 10-3/4" casing, with a 7-5/8" liner set on bottom.

There is a possibility that should the Pictured Cliffs gas zone appear productive to an extent that we would consider such as of economical value, we would thus complete such well in that zone, and if the two lower zones were productive, we would, of course, have a triple completion.

Yours very truly,



W. C. Dougherty
District Superintendent
of Production

WCD:rc

